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Call for Proposals 7 Proposal
Proposal Submitted to SARA Portal - ‘ Incomplete; Not

Advanced through
L PMP Cycle

Yes
Proposal Complete? | No

Proposal Edited for

Yes No Completion by Submitter?

Bublic Comment Opportunity to Public Forum: Live

: Amend and Public Webinar, Proposal Returned to
Period(s) —

(1 month each) Withdraw Proposals Proposers Present, ~ Submitter for Completion
(3-4 months) Audience Q&A

vl

Proposal Amended Proposal
or Maintained Withdrawn

:

Impact Analysis by RSC
Representatives and NC-SARA

l

Review and Final Votes by the . Rogiond Cor:npacts .
. : . : President and/or Regional Compacts
Regional Compacts via their Regional

Steering Committees (RSCs) Board of Dlr;c:c):r‘s, :::é/ review final

Regional Compacts via their Regional
Steering Committees (RSCs) Final
Votes Publicly Posted (includes reason
for any “No” vote)

v

Proposal
9
Proposal Approved? No Rejected

Yes

NC-SARA Board Review and
Final Vote: Live Virtual Public
Session during Annual Fall
Board Meeting

\J

Public Announcement of Results;
Post-Board Public Webinar to Share
Impact and Timeline of New Policy
Implementation

:

Proposal
2? )
Proposal Approved? No Rejected

Yes

Approved Policy Modification
Implemented



Guiding Resources:

e SARA Policy Manual
o Subsection 8.2. SARA Policy Modification Process
e SARA Policy Modification Process Webpage
e SARA Policy Modification Process Calendar
e SARA Policy Modification Process Portal
o All proposals submitted for all cycles, public comments, regional compacts/regional steering committee

votes
e Regional Compacts/Regional Steering Committees voting procedures:
o M-SARA

o N-SARA
o S-SARA
o

W-SARA


https://nc-sara.org/sara-policy-manual/
https://nc-sara.org/sara-policy-modification-process/
https://nc-sara.org/participate-sara-policy-modifications/
https://nc-sara.my.site.com/Policy/s/
https://mhec.org/wp-content/uploads/2025/07/250620-M-SARA-PMP-Process.pdf
https://nebhe.org/wp-content/uploads/N-SARA-Handbook-July-2020.pdf
https://www.sreb.org/post/new-sara-policy-modification-process
https://www.wiche.edu/collaboration-leadership/w-sara/

